

Message

From: Myron Ebell [Myron.Ebell@cei.org]
Sent: 10/10/2018 7:37:11 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Aaron, Tate said you were the proper person to contact

Thanks, Aaron. I'll do it in the next couple days and send it back to you. Yours, Myron.

Myron Ebell
Director, Center for Energy and Environment
Competitive Enterprise Institute
1310 L Street, N. W., Seventh Floor
Washington, DC 20005, USA
Tel direct: (202) 331-2256
Tel mobile: (202) 320-6685
E-mail: Myron.Ebell@cei.org
Stop continental drift!

From: Dickerson, Aaron [mailto:dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Myron Ebell <Myron.Ebell@cei.org>
Subject: RE: Aaron, Tate said you were the proper person to contact

Hi Myron,

Can you complete the attached meeting request form and return to me? Thank you.

From: Myron Ebell [mailto:Myron.Ebell@cei.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: Aaron, Tate said you were the proper person to contact

Dear Aaron, Tate said you were the proper person to contact about setting up a meeting with Andrew. Several of us would like to get together with him to talk about some upcoming issues. Thanks, Myron.

Myron Ebell
Director, Center for Energy and Environment
Competitive Enterprise Institute
1310 L Street, N. W., Seventh Floor
Washington, DC 20005, USA
Tel direct: (202) 331-2256
Tel mobile: (202) 320-6685
E-mail: Myron.Ebell@cei.org
Stop continental drift!